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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 4:00 PM ON OCTOBER 25, 2018: 

 

Q#1 Our bonding company was asking if the Ohio Turnpike Commission has an 

engineer’s contract estimate for this project. 

 

A#1 The Commission does not provide its estimate for this type of contract. The bid guarantee 

and performance bond sums are based on the amount of the respondent’s bid (i.e., 10% 

for the bid guarantee and 50% for the performance bond). See the Bonding Requirements 

discussed after page 13b. 

 

 

Q#2 In the in Part 4.01 of the special provisions 514 there is the following statement: 

 

Field cleaning and touch-up of damaged coating is considered to be incidental 

and is not established as a separate pay item. This includes making all field 

repairs to the shop coating system, repairs to the stenciling, coating of 

galvanized components (e.g., nuts, bolts, and any other bare galvanized items), 

and final power washing of the structure. (Pg. 16, Part 4.0, paragraph B) 

 

As a fabricator the extent of what we do in the field is delivering the steel and the 

contractor is responsible for any material handling including and not limited to 

unloading, erection and all field work, does the above statement need to be amended 

to refer to the contractor and not the fabricator? 

 

A#2 Please note the statement on Page 7b of the Specifications for Shop Coating, “Part 4.0 

Measurement and Payment of SP 514 does not apply.”  Field cleaning and touch-up of 

damaged coating will be the responsibility of the OTIC’s construction contractor, not the 

Contractor awarded under Invitation 4325. 

 

 

Q#3 On sheet 5/5 of the plans, End Diaphragm Detail and Detail B, On the End Diaphragm 

Detail it is calling out both an MC18 x 42.7# and a W18 x 50# member.  Detail B is 

also calling out a W18.  Which is correct? 

 

A#3 Plan Sheet 5 of 5 is revised through this Addendum No. 1 from a W18 x 50 to specify MC18 

x 42.7 on both respective details.  In addition, all other plan sheets are revised through this 

Addendum to correct other items. Thus, the enclosed Plan Sheets 1 through 5 dated 

10/23/18 are substituted for those dated 10/19/18 that were attached to the original 

invitation to bid.   

 

 

Q#4 The Notice to Bidders  states The Small Business Enterprise Goal (including DBE and 

EDGE) is waived.  Can we assume all requirements and forms outlined in the 

Instructions to Bidders Item 11 pages 11a through 11h will not be required for 

submission. 
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A#4 With the waiver of the goal, Bidders do not need to submit completed Pages 11d or 11e 

(which is mistakenly identified as Pages 12 in the Bid Form Instructions).  Bidders should 

complete and sign 11a and 11b writing “NA” in the boxes on page 11a and disclosing any 

certified firms proposed to serve as subcontractors or material suppliers on 11b.   

 

 

Q#5 We were reviewing the Special Provisions for Insurance stated on pages 8c & 8d.  

Attached is a standard Certificate of Insurance that we provide on all ODOT work 

and all other state DOT work that has been acceptable.  Will the Ohio Turnpike 

Commission accept our Certificate of Insurance if our company is the apparent low 

bidder.  If this will not be acceptable, can you please review which limits would need 

to be revised. 

 

A#5 The attached certificate of insurance is acceptable for bidding purposes; however, if 

selected for award, the bidder must furnish acceptable evidence of insurance policies and 

limits specified in the Special Provisions (i.e., add the $5,000,000 umbrella policy over the 

general and auto liability policies described in the attached and include the Commission 

as an additional insurred on primary and non-contributory basis).   

 

 

Q#6 Is there a cost estimate available?  

 

A#6 See the response to Q#1. 

 

 

Q#7 When would work on that need to begin?  

 

A#7 The Contractor must determine when to commence its activites based on the anticipated 

delivery date of May 1, 2019. 

 

 

Q#8 And lastly, is union labor participation required? 

 

A#8 No. 

 

 

Q#9 In reference to payment terms, will the Ohio Turnpike Commission pay for raw 

material invoices and/or completed fabrication stored materials invoices (all 

appropriate paperwork would be submitted with invoices). 

 

A#9 The Commission will respond to this question in a future addendum.   

 

 

MODIFIED CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

With this Addendum No. 1, the Commission substitutes the enclosed material for the following 

Contract Documents:  
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Plan Sheets: 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 of 5 with additions and deletions to the Plan Drawings are called out 

with a cloud and marked with a revision triangle as thus: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Addendum No. 1  

Invitation No. 4325 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

(Firm Name)        

 

(Signature)         

 

(Printed Name)        

 

(Date)        

 
THE FOREGOING RESPONSES ARE INCORPORATED INTO THE INVITATION TO BID 
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